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Capex Purchase

From: Ravi Jha <ravi.jha@charcoalconcepts.com>
Sent: 27 February 2024 18:37
To: Jogeswar Sahu
Cc: Amit Tiwari; Binu Balachandran; Stephen P; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; Mrunal Joshi; Capex Purchase; Reetesh Shukla
Subject: RE: Gas work - CC Oberoi mall
Attachments: EVENT_R0205_Round_3_CS.xlsx

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi Jogeswar, 
 
  It is ok from our end to proceed for the further work. 
But we were expecting comparative sheet with more vendors. 
 
 
Regards, 
Ravi Kumar Jha 

+918657738737 

  

Deluxe Caterers Pvt Ltd,   

12A Lotus Court ,Dr.Annie Besant Road, Worli, Mumbai – 400018.  

 
 

 You don't often get email from ravi.jha@charcoalconcepts.com. Learn why this is important  
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From: Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2024 5:51 PM 
To: Ravi Jha <ravi.jha@charcoalconcepts.com> 
Cc: Amit Tiwari <amit.tiwari@copperchimney.in>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon 
lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Reetesh Shukla 
<reetesh.shukla@charcoalconcepts.com> 
Subject: Gas work - CC Oberoi mall 
 
Dear sir, 
 
Please find attached comparative. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Jogeswar Sahu 
9082949517 
 


